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Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 09:16 PM

To: email@johnbetts-fineminerals.com

Subject: Large Mineral Specimens from the Historic Academy Collection - Last Chance

The weekly update of new mineral specimens has just been posted to my web site. Per your
request, this is your special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted. The first page of general minerals
at:
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

Featuring:
— Copper from Ajo, Arizona

— Almandine Garnet on Quartz from Serrote Redondo, near Pedra Lavrada, Brazil

— Rhodochrosite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa
- Quartz var. Smoky from Crystal Park, Montana
- Pyrargyrite var. Ruby Silver from Mina Santo Nifio, Mexico

— Quartz var. Amethyst Japan-law Twin Reverse-Scepter Formation from Madagascar

— Wagnerite from Hollengraben, Austria

— Andalusite var. Chiastolite from Lancaster, Massachusetts

— Phenakite from Burma (Myanmar)

— Cassiterite (twinned crystals) from Huanuni District, Bolivia
— Sphalerite with Dolomite from Smallcleugh Mine, England

— Galena, Sphalerite and Chalcopyrite on Quartz from Deveti Septemvri Mine,

— Spodumene var. Kunzite from Nuristan, Afghanistan

- Hematite from Italy

— Calcite from Tri-State Lead Mining District, Kansas

- Gypsum var. Selenite from Lily Mine, Peru

— Pollucite on Albite, Lepidolite, Elbaite from Paprok, Afghanistan
— Fluorite with Siderite from Boltsburn Mine, England

- Turquoise (crystallized) from Bishop Mine, Virginia

Bulgaria

The secong page of New listings is the final part of LARGE mineral specimens from the

Academy of Natural Sciences from NJ:
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm
OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

Featuring:

— Datolite from Bergen Hill

— Analcime, Calcite, Datolite, Goethite from Paterson

— Aragonite pseudomorphs after Belemnites from Mullica Hill

- Stilbite var. Epidesmine from Moore's Station

- Magnetite from Mt. Hope

— Heulandite and Calcite from Paterson

- Quartz pseudomorphs after Glauberite from Paterson

- Gypsum, Amethyst Quartz with casts after Glauberite from Paterson
- Stilbite with Fluorapophyllite from Summit
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Vivianite var. Mullicite from Mullica Hill
— Serpentine and Chrysotile from Westville

— Galena (or Limonite pseudomorphs after Pyrite) on Calcite from Snake Hill (Laurel Hill)

- Albite var. Anorthoclase and Quartz from Hartshorn Quarry, Springfield Township
— Calcite on Natrolite from Moore's Station

- Stilbite and Calcite from Moore's Station

— Thaumasite with Pectolite from Paterson

- Fluorapophyllite, Calcite, Datolite, Analcime, Quartz from Bergen Hill

— Prehnite from New Street Quarry

— Fluorapophyllite with Calcite and Pyrite from Bergen Hill

— Diopside with Muscovite from (Marble Hill), north of Phillipsburg

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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